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Hon. Col. Sec,
postage stamps are not taken back into stock and I 

do not reoommsnd that such practice should be commenced.
I believe,however,that the Falkland islands Co,Ltd have done 

business or this description • A
Col.postmaster
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Cable Aooress " POM PE IAN " Cleveland 
Cooes Used A B C . 5t-!’ Ed.. Bentley s. Western Union

CL&u-estancL, 0:

December 16, 1925.
ft CPVc?

British Consul, 
Port Stanley,
FaIkland Islands, 
South America.

Dear Sir:

V/e have in our possession about 652 uncancelled 
penny stamps of the Falkland Islands for which we should 
like very much to find a purchaser• Vfe have accumulated 
these stamps as a result of people sending them as payment 
for an Art panel and set of samples we furnish for 8 pence.

If you can purchase these stamps, or if you know 
of some business firm or bank who would purchase then, we 
should be very glad to hear from you and from the face value 
of the stamps would allow a discount of 20^.

V/e assure you than any help you can render us towards 
disposing of this small accumulation will be very greatly appre­
ciated •

Yours very truly,

THK POMPFIAII COMPANY,

Cr. Cannell 
Kxport Department•GO :K
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100/26.

15th February, 26

Sir
1 am directed by the Governor to attach a 

copy of a letter received from the Pompeian 

Company, Cleveland, relative to 652 uncancelled 

Falkland Islands penny postage stamps which they 

have for disposal and to enquire whether your 

Company would be prepared to purchase these stamps 

on the terms offered.

*»-=iiorin—~

i am,
Sir,

Your obedient servant-* 9

for colonial Secretary.

The Manager,
Falkland Islands OQwicsjiy, Limited 

Stanley.



The Falkland Islands Company, Limited,

Stanley,
18th February, 1926.

100/26.

Sir,
J beg to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of 

the I5th instant, enquiring whether we are prepared to 

purchase 652 uncancelled F.I.Stamps (Id) from the Pompeian 

Company of Cleveland, Ohio, TT.S.A.

2. in reply I beg to say that in order to oblige that 

Company we will take over the stamps, if in good condition,
Payment would be 

made through our London Office if they will advise us who 

are the Agents of their Bankers in London. This information 

should be sent to us at the same time as the stamps.

on the terms stated in their letter.

I am,
Sir,

Your obedient servant,

Manager.

The Honourable
The Colonial Secretary,

Stanley,

{



The Falkland islands Company, Limited, 

Stanley,
18th February, 1986.

Sir,
I beg to acknowledge the receipt of your 

letter of the 15th instant, eno.uiring whether we 

are prepared to purchase 652 uncancelled F.I.Stamps 

(Id) from the Pompeian Company of Cleveland, Ohio,
U . S ..'i .

In reply I beg to say that in order to 

oblige that Company we will take over the stamps, 
if in good condition, on the teisps stated in their 

Payment would be mads through our London 

Office if they will advise us who are the Agents
This information

2.

letter.

of their Bankers in London, 
should be sent to us at the same time as the stamps.

I am,
etc.,

(Sgd.) H. H. R. Gresham, 
Manager.

The Honourable
The Colonial Secretary, 

Stanley.



100/26.

22nd February, 26

Sir,
With reference to your letter of the 16th 

of December, 1925, I am directed by the Governor 

of the Falkland Islands to enclose a copy of a 

letter received from the Falkland Islands 

Company relative to the postage stamps which 

you have for disposal.
I am to request that you trill address 

any further communication on this subject direct 

to the Manager of the Company at Stanley.

2.

I am,
Sir,

Your obedient servant,

for colonial Secretary.

11, Esq
art Department, 

The Pompeian Co
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Cable Address " POMPElAN "Clevcland 
Codes Used ABC 5T_" Ed . Bentley's, Western Union

d&v&LancL. 0.

May 7, 1926.

G. H* L* Brown, Esq.
Colonial secretary1 s Office, 
Stanley, Falkland Islands.

Dear Sir:

7/e thank you very much for your letter of February 22, 
attaching copy of a letter from the Falkland Islands Company, 
Ltd., in which they accept our offer on postage stamps.

7/e appreciate very much the courtesy extended us both 
by yourselves and the Falkland Islands Company.

Yours very truly,

THE POMPEIAN COMPANY, ,o
y

G. Cannoll 
Export Department.GC:E


